
 
 

 

                     

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

KEY VOCABULARY 

Deutsch English Deutsches Beispiel English Example 

der Flur (-e) hall, corridor Mein Schlafzimmer ist neben dem Flur. My bedroom is next to the corridor. 

oben above, upstairs Es gibt oben drei Zimmer, und eine Toilette. There are three rooms and a toilet upstairs. 

unten below, downstairs Unten haben wir ein Badezimmer. Downstairs we have a bathroom. 

der Herd (-e) cooker In der Küche gibt es einen Herd.  In the kitchen there is a cooker. 

der Spiegel (-) mirror Der Spiegel ist an der Wand. The mirror is on the wall. 

der Vorhang (¨e) curtains Ich habe einen großen, blauen Vorhang. I have a pair of big, blue curtains. 

eigen own Meine Schwester hat ihr eigenes Zimmer. My sister has her own room. 

das Hochhaus (¨e) high-rise block of flats Mein Stiefvater wohnt in einem Hochhaus. My stepdad lives in a high-rise. 

der Nachbar (-n) neighbour Gute Nachbarn sind für uns wichtig. Good neighbours are important to us. 

die Wand (¨e) wall (inside) Vor der Wand gibt es einen Schreibtisch. In front of the wall there is a desk. 

der Wohnblock (-s) block of flats Es gibt in meiner Stadt einen Wohnblock. There is a block of flats in my town. 

der Abstellraum (¨e) store room Im Keller haben wir einen Abstellraum. In the cellar we have a store room. 

der Dachboden (¨e) attic Wir haben leider keinen Dachboden. We have no attic unfortunately. 

die Etage (-n) floor, storey In unserer Schule gibt es zwei Etagen. In our school there are two storeys. 

gemütlich cosy Ich glaube, dass mein Haus gemütlich ist. I believe that my house is cosy. 

die Miete (-n) rent Die Miete in der Stadt ist sehr preiswert. The rent in the town is very good value. 

sich befinden to be situated [see tenses] Der Balkon befindet sich hier. The balcony is situated here. 

geräumig spacious Unser Doppelhaus ist geräumig. Our semi-detached house is spacious. 

kaputt broken Mein Nachttisch ist aber kaputt! But my bedside cabinet is broken! 

einziehen to move in [see tenses] Ich bin vor zwei Jahren eingezogen. I moved in two years ago. 

KEY VERBS and TENSES 

Verb Past Perfect Present Future Past Imperfect Conditional 

wohnen 

to live 

Ich habe in einer 

Großstadt gewohnt. 

I (have) lived in a big 

city. 

Ich wohne jetzt in 

Sheffield. 

I live/am living now 

in Sheffield. 

Ich werde später mit 

Freunden wohnen. 

I will live with friends 

later. 

Ich wohnte früher in 

York. 

I lived previously in 

York. 

Ich würde nie mit 

Kindern wohnen. 

I would never live 

with children. 

einziehen  

to move in 

Ich bin hier neulich 

eingezogen. 

I (have) moved in 

here recently. 

Ich ziehe hier bald  

ein. 

I move/am moving 

in here soon. 

Ich werde mit 

meinem Vater 

einziehen. 

I will move in with 

my dad. 

Ich zog schnell  ein. 

I moved in quickly. 

Ich würde 

idealerweise morgen 

einziehen. 

I would ideally move 

in tomorrow. 

sich befinden 

to be situated 

Mein Haus hat sich 

früher in Barnsley 

befunden. 

My house has 

been/was situated in 

Barnsley. 

Das Haus befindet 

sich neben einem 

Park. 

The house is situated 

next to a park. 

Das Zimmer wird 

sich neben der Küche 

befinden. 

The room will be 

situated next to the 

kitchen. 

Das Haus befand 

sich da drüben. 

The house was 

situated over there. 

Der Spiegel würde 

sich an der Wand 

befinden. 

The mirror would be 

situated on the wall. 

5.1 – Home 

AIMS 

 Stating houses and furniture 

 Describing houses, rooms, and positions 

 Using plurals correctly 

 Understanding and using prepositions 

 Understanding and using the dative case 

FANCY PHRASES 

Es gefällt mir, hier zu wohnen! I like living here.  

Unser Haus wurde im Jahr 2000 Our house was built in the 

 gebaut.   year 2000. 

Trautes Heim, Glück allein! Home sweet home! 

Das Zimmer ist so klein, dass man sich kaum The room is so small that 

 drin umdrehen kann!   you can hardly move! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Was gibt es auf dem Foto? 

2. Hast du Geschwister? 

3. Hast du Haustiere? 

4. Wie alt sind deine Eltern? 

5. Wie kommst du mit deinen Großeltern aus? 

KEY GRAMMAR 

Forming plurals 

German nouns have different plural forms, so you 

should always learn the plural version of nouns, too. 

We can use a code in brackets to show the plural form. 

 

Singular Plural English 

der Sessel (-) drei Sessel three armchairs 

die Toilette (-n) zwei Toiletten two toilets 

der Stuhl (¨e) vier Stühle four chairs 

das Bett (-en) zwei Betten two beds 

 
Using prepositions to say where things are 

Prepositions are words which tell you the position of something 

in relation to something else. E.g.: 

 an  on, against 

 auf  on, on top of 

 hinter behind 

 in  in 

 neben next to 

 unter under 

 vor in front of 

 zwischen between 

 

Using these words means that the next word (usually “the” or 

“a”) is in the dative case.  

 

 the a  Example 

Masc. dem einem Die Lampe ist auf einem Tisch. 

Fem. der einer Das Poster ist an der Wand. 

Neut. dem einem Die Stühle sind in meinem Zimmer. 

Pl. den [N.A.] Der Computer ist vor den Schränken.* 

     * Add an –n onto dative plural nouns. 

 

There are other prepositions, which also always take the dative 

case. These are: 
 

 aus  from, out of 

 bei  at the house of, with 

 mit with, by (transport) 

 nach  after, to 

 seit since, for (a period of time) 

 von from, by, of 

 zu to 

 gegenüber opposite 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

haben 

to have 

Ich habe ein großes 

Doppelhaus gehabt. 

I (have) had a big 

semi-detached house. 

Ich habe heute einen 

kleinen Wohnwagen. 

I have a small 

caravan today. 

Ich werde später eine 

Villa haben. 

I will have a villa. 

Ich hatte früher ein 

Reihenhaus. 

I had previously a 

terraced house. 

Ich würde lieber eine 

Wohnung haben. 

I would prefer to 

have a flat. 


